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June 2, 2016 
 
 
 
Mr. Tony Greer 
County Administrator 
Madison County Board of Supervisor 
P.O. Box 680 
Canton, Mississippi 39046 
  
Re:  Madison County Solid Waste Plan Update 
        Coordination Proposal 
 
Dear Mr. Greer: 
 
As per our discussion, I have reviewed the May 23, 2016 follow up letter from the Mississippi 
Department of Environmental Quality (MDEQ) regarding the request for updates for the 
Madison County Solid Waste Plan.  Please accept this as our proposal to provide you and the 
Madison County Board of Supervisors assistance is developing the response information as 
requested by MDEQ. 
 
As we further discussed, the previous Madison County administration retained us in February 
2015 to provide coordination to the Board of Supervisors as it relates to the Plan updates and as 
a result of the original November 20, 2014 letter for MDEQ regarding the required Plan updates.  
We spent time reviewing the Plan information and also coordinating with the MDEQ relative to 
developing a plan of action to complete the Plan updates.  Following those efforts, the previous 
Madison County administrative requested that the Plan update process be delayed until after 
the election process.  As the May 23, 2016 MDEQ letter notes, we notified MDEQ of the Boards 
request and they concurred with the postponement at that time. 
 
I took some time to review the May 2016 letter in detail, as well as to once again review the 
original November 20, 2014 letter from MDEQ as it regards the MDEQ request for information 
and what it will require to develop that information.  I also reviewed the letter, specifically the 
information contained in Item 6 as it related to the plan updates and what that will require. 
 
In reviewing the MDEQ letters it appears that there were certain actions that were included in 
the Solid Waste Plan that was approved by MDEQ in 2009 and timetables for reporting back to 
MDEQ on those actions.  I am assuming, at this point, that at least some of the reporting actions 
included in the plan document and referenced in the MDEQ letter were not completed.  Some of 
these actions are fairly involved and aggressive as it relates to the planning process and 
determining what has been completed and what has not, may take a considerable amount of 
time and effort.  In addition, some of the information that will need to be assimilated will 
include coordination time with you and the Board of Supervisors, as well as, coordination with 
the Cities of Flora, Madison and Ridgeland, at some point in the process. 
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Based upon my interpretation of the MDEQ letter and follow up coordination with the MDEQ 
Staff, it appears that a Solid Waste Plan update will also need to be completed pertinent, again, 
to Item 6.  Given this, I am assuming, from a budgeting standpoint, that we will need to 
complete the plan updates to reflect the action items moving forward as it relates to the actions 
that have not been completed.  Based upon my discussions with MDEQ last year, it is apparent 
that the Board will need to spend some amount of time understanding the commitments that 
were included in the original Plan documentation and to develop a plan of action to complete 
the updates.  In addition, the recent privatization of the solid waste activities within the County 
will also result in fairly significant Plan revisions. 
 
Based upon the requirements presented by MDEQ and the research that was conducted, we 
would propose that we complete the coordination services and the plan updates on an hourly 
basis.  The previous budget estimate that we provided to the County in 2015 was $15,000.00 and 
we completed some of the Plan review and coordination efforts, as noted, with MDEQ at that 
time.  At this point and given the unknowns relative to the actions that have taken place to date, 
we would again propose that we work under an estimated not to exceed budget of $15,000.00.  
This assumes that we will carry it through the response documentation, the coordination with 
MDEQ, the Madison County Board of Supervisors and the municipalities and the draft plan 
updates.  At this point, I am not sure we will need to do a public notice and/or public hearing 
as a part of updating the plan to provide for the actions that have not yet been completed and 
addressed in the MDEQ letter.  I have also attached a copy of our standard rate sheet depicting 
our billing rates. 
 
I hope this provides you what you need at this time.  Please let me know if you have any 
questions or need anything additional. 
 
 
       Sincerely, 
 

                
       Michael Goff 
       President 
 
 
 
Accepted By:   
 
 
                      
___________________________________    
 Madison County       
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Effective January 1, 2016 
 
 
 

 
Rate Sheet 

Description Fee 
Principal $135.00/Hr. 

Project Manager $115.00/Hr. 
Environmental Coordinator $90.00/Hr. 

Biologist $90.00/Hr. 
Cultural Resources Coordinator $90.00/Hr. 

Environmental Specialist $80.00/Hr. 
GIS Technician $80.00/Hr. 

Staff Archaeologist $90.00/Hr. 
Administrative  $60.00/Hr. 
ATV Expense 100.00/day 

Vehicle Mileage Expense $0.57/mile 
Printing Charges (black & white/color) $0.49/$1.00 per copy 

Environmental Supplies (tapes, batteries, etc.)  $23.50/project 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 






































